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2 15 NOV 1975 .
2 2
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director %;

“Federal Bureau of Investigation NS
N
ATTENTION Intelligence Division E:f'
SUBJECT List of Cuban Exile Activists Obtained ,’_.“* g;
ﬁi) by thecggnamanlan National Guardiig g <
U 8

: s ', /’/—d IO P
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Information on the U.S. persons whose names appear on
the attached document was obtained incidental to collection

ATIO
EX (307
SLd | ks,

TION 75
AND/OR

NFORM,

of information on terrorist activities. © o 5 s
1. The féllowing information may not be released to &k T3 e .
foreign nationals, contractors, or contractor/consultants. §§?§h}§§@‘

The extraction and dissemination of the information is
controlled by the originator. It is requested that no
action be taken regarding it without prior approval of

this office.

_I(P' s

. P[_A Hﬁg

dated 2 Novembe

2. Reference is made to CIOL-0367-76,
Panamanian

1976, with subj ct title "Report Received by

National Guardf®n* Aét1v1t1es of Cuban Exiles Pdssibly

Involved in Te€rrorism." The source of that. information, who

1s 'a sensitive usually reliable reporter, has subsequently =

provided the attached list of Cuban exile activists which

accomk§nled the report received by the[Ranamanian National
The arrows and other -

Guardy$from its contacts in Miami.
markings on the document were apparently added by the(ﬁatlonal
Guard}G-2 office. e

<) N

3. No additional dlssemlnatlon of the above infoermation gﬁi

s being made.

FOR THE«DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS

e '
r George T. Kalarls
S 5 NOV 24 1976
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